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10/14/2024
Great Southern Homes

933 Old Knight Rd
Knightdale, NC 27544

RE: Lot 9 Griffon Pointe, 179 Grand Griffon Way, Lillington, NC 27546

This letter certifies that Prime Energy Group installed Owens Corning brand insulation in the
walls and ceiling at Lot 9 Griffon Pointe, 179 Grand Griffon Way, Lillington, NC 27546, on August
23, 2024, ensuring compliance with, and often exceeding, the standards of the North Carolina
Energy Efficiency Code.

We installed R-15 insulation in the walls, R-19 in the floor above the garage, and R-30 and R-38
batts in the ceiling of inaccessible spaces as required. The remainder of the accessible attic
ceiling will be insulated with blown-in insulation toward the end of construction, and the crawl
space will also be insulated at that time.

Sincerely,

(12—

Blake Pleasant

Branch Manager, Prime Energy Group
2300 Westinghouse Blvd Suite 105
Raleigh, NC 27604

(919)369-4732



